

From: Ollie Moyrong ES-Mpk
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 1:06 PM
To: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk
Cc: TCB_Admin ES-Crt
Subject: RE: Review ADV2000427
[David,](#)

The "cable loss" values listed in the data table of the report are correct. The comment at the bottom of the data table referencing a 3dB pad is incorrect. A 3dB pad was not installed during the measurements. A revised report is attached.

Regards,

Ollie

-----Original Message-----

From: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:03 PM
To: Ollie Moyrong ES-Mpk
Cc: TCB_Admin ES-Crt
Subject: Review ADV2000427

Ollie,

By reviewing the application, I have the following comment:

The cable loss in the data table (page 12 of the test report) seems to be unreasonable low (taking into account the external attenuator) . Please verify.

Thanks
David